

RE: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Chairman Paul

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: "Manzelli, Sean (Paul)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:36:16 -0500

Hello,

Yes we are on for 3:45pm. These numbers are cell numbers so that is strange... no worries about a hard stop at 4:15pm.

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Manzelli, Sean (Paul) (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 3:33 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Chairman Paul

Checking in – are we on track for 3:45pm? I will have to shut the meeting down at 4:15pm. Hope that's ok.

Also, both of those numbers are landlines it seems?

Sean

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)> (b)
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 8:41 AM
To: "Manzelli, Sean (Paul)" <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Chairman Paul

Yes! Thank you for checking in – he will see you at 3:45pm.

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Manzelli, Sean (Paul) (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 5:40 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)
Subject: Re: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Chairman Paul

Brittany,

Checking in to see if we're still set for 3:45pm tomorrow. Thank you!

Sean

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 at 1:47 PM
To: "Manzelli, Sean (Paul)" <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Chairman Paul

Thank you! He will have one staffer with him. Either our DCOS, Hugh Fike or Allie McCandless.

Hugh: (b)(6)

Allie: (b)(6)

Best,
Brittany

From: Manzelli, Sean (Paul) (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 1:36 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Chairman Paul

Excellent. Please make your way to (b)(6)
(b)(6) Reach out to me at (b)(6) for any day of questions.

We will have HSGAC Deputy Staff Director Christina Salazar and Economist Phillip Todd in the meeting. Can you provide your full list of attendees as well as best POC for the day?

Best regards,

Sean Manzelli

Scheduler | Sen. Rand Paul (KY)

(b)(6)

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 at 12:01 PM
To: "Manzelli, Sean (Paul)" <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Chairman Paul

That works for us! Could you provide me with the room number? He will have one accompanying staffer.

Best,
Brittany Young

From: Manzelli, Sean (Paul) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 3:10 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Cauley, Rachel K. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; LaJoie, Taylor EOP/WHO <(b)(6)>; Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Chairman Paul

Can we make 3:45pm on Wednesday, Feb 19 work?

Sean

From: "Manzelli, Sean (Paul)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2025 at 1:24 PM
To: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "Cauley, Rachel K. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "LaJoie, Taylor EOP/WHO" <(b)(6)>, "Salazar, Christina (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>, "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Chairman Paul

Hey Hal – yes, I'd be happy to get this set up. I'll check on some times and get back to you shortly.

Sean

From: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2025 at 1:21 PM
To: "Manzelli, Sean (Paul)" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "Cauley, Rachel K. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "LaJoie, Taylor EOP/WHO" <(b)(6)>, "Salazar, Christina (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>, "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Subject: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Chairman Paul

Hi Sean –

Hal Duncan here with OMB Legislative Affairs.

Dan Bishop would like to get a meeting on the books with Chairman Paul prior to his [nomination hearing](#) on Thursday, February 20. Are there any times that work for the Chairman between now and then?

I've copied our team, who can give you a sense of Mr. Bishop's schedule.

Best,
Hal Duncan
OMB Legislative Affairs